
  City of Conway Stromwater Master Plan 

    Addendum 1 

 

1.  Will electronic signatures be considered in place of original signatures? 
One original signature will be required. 

  

2. Is there an alternative address to ship proposals to since FedEx and UPS will not ship to a P.O. 
Box? 
Yes.  2940 Jerry Barnhill Blvd., Conway, SC 29526 

 

3. Can you confirm that there is no page limit for this proposal? 
There is no page limit, but please keep in mind this is a request for qualifications. 

 

4. On page 5 of the RFQ, Section 2: Specifications Item 9, states that the consultant will need to 
provide a report and formal briefing to SCOR. Can you confirm that the consultant will need to 
coordinate with SCOR? 
The consultant will coordinate with the City of Conway.  The City will coordinate all required 
briefings with SCOR. 

 

5. Are we required to submit insurance certificates with the proposal or is that only required from 
the selected firm? 
This will only be required for the selected firm. 

 


